From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 9:56 AM
To: Howard Brown
Subject: ROC Doc Locations and Tasks

1. QAQC Memo. If you review and revise as needed, you can then start it into the Maria signature process.
Keep me posted.
CVP ROCON\ClearanceAndReview\ROC_Sec_7_Review_Memo_V2.docx

2. Analytical Approach.

Here's a version with combined edits/comments from my targeted assignments on specific components. I'll
work on this later today to get to a more final state, then it can go to Maria tomorrow for her to look at
Thursday.

CVP ROCON\Draft BiOp\2 ESA\2.2 Analytical

Approach\CWF 2.1 An_ App ROC Markup V3 combined comments.docx

3. Revisions to Friday notes. I combined edits from you and Justin, but Maria gave me hardcopy markup. If you
want to add hers to the others to get this "finalized", come see me to get her markup. The version with your and
Justin's revisions is attached.

4. Five-Agency AMP. I want to take another quick pass through this later this morning, but here is the scrubbed
version as of now. Don't send quite yet! But you can review it to start coming up with "uncertainties".

S:\Draft BiOp\2_ ESA\Adaptive Management\Five Agency AMP Revised for ROC V1.docx



